
 
Published and despatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk on Tuesday, 13 September 2022 

 01476 406080 
Karen Bradford, Chief Executive 

www.southkesteven.gov.uk 

Licensing 
Committee  

     
 
 

Please note this meeting was postponed from 
9 September 2022 

 
 

Wednesday, 21 September 2022 at 4.00 pm 
Council Chamber - South Kesteven House,  

St. Peter's Hill, Grantham. NG31 6PZ 
 

 

Committee 
Members: 

 

Councillor Mrs Pam Bosworth (Chairman) 
Councillor Dean Ward (Vice-Chairman) 
 

Councillor Robert Broughton, Councillor George Chivers, Councillor Helen Crawford, 
Councillor Breda-Rae Griffin, Councillor Paul Fellows, Councillor Ms Jane Kingman, 
Councillor Philip Knowles, Councillor Nikki Manterfield and Vacancy (Alliance SK) 
 

Agenda 
 

1.   Apologies for absence 
 

 

2.   Disclosure of interests 
Members are asked to disclose any interests in matters for consideration at the 
meeting. 
 

 

3.   Minutes of the meeting held on 19 August 2022 
 

(Pages 3 - 4) 

4.   Application to renew a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence at 
Taboo Gentleman's Club, 99A Westgate, Grantham. NG31 6LE 
Committee to determine an application to renew a Sexual Entertainment Venue 
Licence, report ENV827. 
 

(Pages 5 - 67) 

5.   Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances, decides is urgent. 
 

 

mailto:democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


This page is intentionally left blank



 

Minutes 
Licensing Committee 
Friday, 19 August 2022 

  
 

 
Committee members present 
  
Councillor Mrs Pam Bosworth (Chairman) 
Councillor Dean Ward (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor George Chivers 
Councillor Breda-Rae Griffin 
 

Councillor Paul Fellows 
Councillor Ms Jane Kingman 
Councillor Harrish Bisnauthsing 
 

Officers  
 
Team Leader Licensing, Heather Green 
Legal Advisor, Mandy Braithwaite 
Democratic Officer, Lucy Bonshor   
 
Democratic Services Manager, James Welbourn (Observing) 
 

 
 
8. Apologies for absence 
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Broughton, Crawford, 
Knowles and Manterfield. Councillor Knowles was substituted by Councillor 
Bisnauthsing.  Members of the Alliance SK Group had not undertaken licensing 
training and therefore were not present. 

 
9. Disclosure of interests 
 

None disclosed. 
 
10. Minutes of the meeting held on 14 April 2022 
 

Minutes of the meeting held on 14 April 2022 were proposed, seconded and 
AGREED. 
 
Clarity was sought in relation to the dates shown in the minutes to which the 
Democratic Officer responded. 

 
11. Review of the Gambling Statement of Principles 
 

The Team Leader Licensing presented the report on behalf of the Cabinet 
Member for Governance and Licensing who had sent her apologies. 

 
The Gambling Act 2005 required Licensing Authorities to prepare a Statement of 
Principles that they proposed to apply in the exercise of their functions under the 

3

Agenda Item 3



 

Act on or before each successive period of three years. The last Statement had 
been published in January 2020. 

 
The Statement had to have regard to statutory guidance issued by the Gambling 
Commission and once adopted, the Statement was the guiding principle for 
Members and Officers when applying the Act. 
 
The Statement stated the general approach the Council would take when 
carrying out its regulatory role under the Act and promoted the three licensing 
objectives: 
 

• Preventing gambling from being a source of crime and disorder, being 
associated with crime or disorder, or being used to support crime; 

• Ensuring that gambling was conducted in a fair and open way; 

• Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or 
exploited by gambling. 

 
The current Statement had been reviewed to ensure it reflected the current local 
profile and guidance and continued to be fit for purpose. There were no changed 
proposed to change the intent or direction of the Statement, a draft was shown at 
Appendix 1 with changes shown in red text.  Appendix 2 contained the proposed 
changes in more detail. 

 
The Act required that the process for reviewing the Statement included 
consultation and advertisement.  Public consultation commenced on Monday 22 
August 2022 for a period of four weeks.  Any recommendation from the Licensing 
Committee would be presented to the Environment Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee on 11 October 2022. 
 
A question was asked about the Whistleblowing Policies in respect of gambling 
and addiction. It was confirmed that the Licensing policies were being 
standardised to include reference to the Whistleblowing Policy, but it is a Council 
wide policy and the Team Leader Licensing stated that she would look into this 
issue and the references that may be required to be included. 
 
It was proposed, seconded and AGREED to recommend the revised draft 
Statement of Gambling Principles as appended to the report to the Environment 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  

 
Decision 
 
That the revised draft Statement of Gambling Principles as appended to the 
report is recommended to Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  

 
12. Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special 

circumstances, decides is urgent. 
 
None. 

 
13. Close of meeting 

 
The meeting closed at 10:15am.

4



 
 

       

Licensing Committee 
 
 

9th September 2022       ENV 827  
 
Report of Elizabeth Reeve, Licensing 
Officer 
 

 

 

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) 

Act 1982: Application to renew a Sexual 

Entertainment Venue Licence - Taboo Gentleman’s 

Club, 99A Westgate, Grantham. NG31 6LE 
 

Report Author Elizabeth Reeve - Licensing Officer 

        01476 406080 

 licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk  

 

Purpose of Report 
Committee to determine an application to renew a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence.  

 

Recommendations 

 
Committee decide whether to approve the renewal application for a Sexual 
Entertainment Venue Licence in accordance with Schedule 3 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended by the Policing and Crime Act 2009). 
 
When determining the application, the Committee shall have regard to: - 
 

• The authority’s sex establishment procedures. 

• The Humans Rights Act 

• SKDC’s regulations prescribing standard conditions 

• Schedule 3 of the LGMPA 
 

 

 

5

Agenda Item 4

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


Decision Information 

Does the report contain any 
exempt or confidential 
information not for publication? 

No  

 

What are the relevant corporate 
priorities?  

Healthy and Strong Communities 

 

Which wards are impacted? All 

 

1.  Implications 
 

Taking into consideration implications relating to finance and procurement, legal and 

governance, risk and mitigation, health and safety, diversity and inclusion, staffing, 

community safety, mental health and wellbeing and the impact on the Council’s declaration 

of a climate change emergency, the following implications have been identified: 

 

 

Finance and Procurement  

 

1.1 There are no specific financial implication associated with this report, however, in 

the event of an applicant, responsible authority or interested person making an 

appeal against a decision which was then subsequently upheld, the council may 

incur additional costs.  

 

Legal and Governance 

 

1.2 The grant, renewal and transfer of licences for sex establishments are governed by 

the LGMPA as amended by the Policing & Crime Act 2009.  The Committee should 

consider any representations from the Chief Officer of Police or any other person 

who objects to the application and has submitted a representation in writing.  The 

proper grounds for considering the application are found within the body of the 

report.  The decision to grant or refuse the licence must be reasonable and 

proportionate and made in accordance with the attached sex establishment 

procedures.  Any refusal must be supported by evidence that the statutory grounds 

for refusal are met and full reasons must be given to the applicant.  

 

 

Community Safety  

 

1.3 Community Safety implications will be considered in accordance with the licensing 

objectives and the duty to consider in accordance with S17 of the Crime and 

Disorder Act 1998 

 

 

6



2. Background to the Report 

2.1  The Policing and Crime Act 2009 amends Schedule 3 of the LGMPA to permit the          
Licensing Authority to license sex establishments. 

2.2  In accordance with the Authority’s procedures, all applications relating to sexual 
entertainment venues, with the exception of uncontested transfer applications, will 
be heard by the Licensing Committee.        

2.3 On 26th July 2022 an application was received by the Licensing Authority to renew 
the existing Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence for Taboo Gentleman’s Club, 99a 
Westgate, Grantham (Appendix 2).  

2.4 A sex establishment means any premises, vessel or stall where relevant 
entertainment is provided before a live audience for the financial gain of the 
organiser or entertainer. 

2.5 The applicant has run a sexual entertainment venue since 2012, up to the renewal 
application being submitted on 26th July 2022. 

2.6    There have been no objections from the police – the only responsible authority 
required to be served with a copy of the application under Schedule 3, paragraph 
10 (14) of the LGMPA, or from any members of the public. 

 

3. Key Considerations 

3.1 Each application will be determined on its own merits.  However, applications may 
only be refused on certain defined mandatory or discretionary grounds.  These are: 

               Mandatory grounds 

 The Council must refuse an application if: - 

• the applicant is under 18 years of age; or 

• the applicant is for the time being disqualified from holding a licence under 
Schedule 3 Paragraph 17 (3) of the LGMPA 1982 following revocation of a 
previous licence; or 

• the person applying is not resident in the United Kingdom, or was not so 
resident during period of six months immediately preceding the date when 
the application was made; or 

• where a body corporate is the applicant - it is not incorporated in the United 
Kingdom; or 

• the applicant has been refused the grant or renewal of a licence for the same 
premises within a period of 12 months immediately preceding the date when 
the application was made, unless the refusal has been reversed on appeal. 

•  
Discretionary grounds 

The Council may refuse an application for the grant or renewal of a licence if:- 

• the applicant is unsuitable to hold the licence by reason of conviction of an 
offence or for any other reason; 

7



• the business would be managed by or carried on for the benefit of a person, 
other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant, renewal or transfer 
of such a licence if he made the application himself; 

• the number of sex establishments or sex establishments of a particular type 
in the relevant locality at the time the application is made is equal to or 
exceeds the number which the Council consider is appropriate for that 
locality; 

• “the grant or renewal of the licence would be inappropriate, having regard  
(i)   to the character of the relevant locality; or 
(ii)   to the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put; or 
(iii) to the layout, character or condition of the premises, vehicle, vessel or 

stall in respect of which the application is made.” 
 

4. Other Options Considered 
 

4.1      To renew the application as applied for. 

 

4.2      To renew the application with modifications and/or additional conditions. 

 

4.3 Refuse the renewal.   

• If, having considered the renewal application the committee decides to 

refuse it, it must provide the applicant with the reasons for the decision in 

writing. 

 

5. Reasons for the Recommendations 
 

5.1 To ensure that the Council meets its obligations under the LGMPA as amended by    

the Policing & Crime Act 2009.   

 

6. Consultation 
 

6.1 Statutory 28 day consultation has taken place from 26th July 2022 until 22nd August 

2022. 

 

7. Background Papers 
 

7.1 SKDC – SEX ESTABLISHMENTS PROCEDURES  

 

7.2 Human Rights Act 1998 

 

7.3     Schedule 3 of the LGMPA 1982 

 

8. Appendices 
 

8.1 Appendix 1 – The Authority’s regulations prescribing standard conditions 

           Appendix 2 – Application to renew a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence   

8

http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=8548
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1998/42/pdfs/ukpga_19980042_en.pdf
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/30/pdfs/ukpga_19820030_en.pdf


 

 

 

Sign-offs (to be removed by Democratic Services prior to publication) 

 

 
 

Name Date 

Finance 
 

Agreed standard statement   

Governance 
 

Agreed standard statement   

Director 
 

Not Required  

Cabinet Member 
 

Not Required   

 

 

9



This page is intentionally left blank



                           Appendix 1

Page 1 of 57
11



Page 2 of 57
12



Page 3 of 57
13



Page 4 of 57
14



Page 5 of 57
15



Page 6 of 57
16



Appendix 2

Page 7 of 57
17



Page 8 of 57
18



Page 9 of 57
19



Page 10 of 57
20



Page 11 of 57
21



Page 12 of 57
22



Page 13 of 57
23



Page 14 of 57
24



Page 15 of 57
25



Page 16 of 57
26



Page 17 of 57
27



Page 18 of 57
28



Page 19 of 57
29



Page 20 of 57
30



Page 21 of 57
31



Page 22 of 57
32



Page 23 of 57
33



Page 24 of 57
34



Page 25 of 57
35



Page 26 of 57
36



Page 27 of 57
37



Page 28 of 57
38



Page 29 of 57
39



Page 30 of 57
40



Page 31 of 57
41



Page 32 of 57
42



Page 33 of 57
43



Page 34 of 57
44



Page 35 of 57
45



Page 36 of 57
46



Page 37 of 57
47



Page 38 of 57
48



Page 39 of 57
49



Page 40 of 57
50



Page 41 of 57
51



Page 42 of 57
52



Page 43 of 57
53



Page 44 of 57
54



Page 45 of 57
55



Page 46 of 57
56



Page 47 of 57
57



Page 48 of 57
58



Page 49 of 57
59



Page 50 of 57
60



Page 51 of 57
61



Page 52 of 57
62



Page 53 of 57
63



Page 54 of 57
64



Page 55 of 57
65



Page 56 of 57
66



Page 57 of 57
67



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 19 August 2022
	4 Application to renew a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence at Taboo Gentleman's Club, 99A Westgate, Grantham. NG31 6LE
	Appendix 1 and 2




